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This looks ok to me, if Dr. Teed is ok with it.
Thanks, Jeffrey!

Mary

Mary Myers, Ed.D.

Chair, Computer Science

Adjunct Professor, First Year Experience
Florida SouthWestern State College
8099 College Parkway, K-104

Fort Myers, FL 33919

From: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 10:54 AM

To: Sheila Seelau <Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu>; Mary Myers <Mary.Myers@fsw.edu>
Subject: CLP 2140

Good Morning.

Because of the campus shut down, | have not been able to get the signed proposals from the proposals from the office of
accountability. | got Aprils this morning, and still waiting on March. So, because of the deadline of June 1 for the Catalog | have
decided to take care of March (and April) this morning.

Long story short, for CLP 2140 when | submitted this, this is what happened: They changed our new course CLP 2140, to 2142.
The comments below show: that LB thinks CLP 2140 is like PSY 2146, so DM thinks we should rename it CLP 2146, and then JPO,
says NO-upper divisioin #, so it will be...2142. So we have a proposal for CLP 2140 that the state turned into CLP 2142.

How should we handle this one? It is for the Fall 2020. | can create the CLP 2142 with attaching the comments to the proposal
and then maybe next round add it as an informational item about the change?

' Learning GERERAL TOFIC QUTLINE (TYPE IN QUTLINE BELOW) « ABNORMAL PSYCHOLOGY. PAST AND PRESENT ~ RESEARCH IN ABNCRMAL PSYCHOLOGY = MODELS OF

lor Topics ABNORMALITY * CLINICAL ASSESSMEMNT, DIAGHOSIS. AND TREATMENT » ANXIETY, OBSESSIVE COMPULSIVE. AND RELATED DISORDERS » DISORDERS OF TRAUMA
AND STRESS » DEFRESSIVE AND BIPOLAR DISORDERS AND TREATMENT « SUICIDE » DISORDERS FEATURING SOMATIC SYMPTOMS « EATING DISORDERS »
SUBSTANCE USE AND ADDICTIVE DISORDERS - DISORDERS OF SEX AND GENDER - SCHIZOPHRENIA DISORDERS AND TREATMENT + PERSONALITY DISORDERS -
DISORDERS COMMON AMONG CHILOREN AND ADOLESCENTS » DISORDERS OF AGING AND COGNITION » LAW, SOCIETY, AND THE MENTAL HEALTH PROFESSION
GENERAL EDUCATION COMPETENCIES AND COURSE OUTCOMES 1. INTEGRAL GENERAL EDUCATION COMPETENCY OR COMPETEMCIES: INVESTIGATE
INVESTIGATE AND ENGAGE IN THE TRANSDISCIPLINARY APFLICATIONS OF RESEARCH, LEARNING, AND KNOWLEDGE THINK: THINK CRITICALLY ABOUT
QUESTIONS TO YIELD MEANING AND VALUE 2, SUPPLEMENTAL GENERAL EDUCATION COMPETENCY OR COMPETENCIES: B. COURSE DBJECTIVES UPON
SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF THIS COURSE THE STUDENT WILL BE EXPECTED TO: 1. COMPARE AND CONTRAST MAJOR THEORETICAL PERSPECTIVES OF
PSYCHOLOGICAL DISORDERS, 2 DEMONSTRATE AN UNDERSTANDING OF THE HISTORICAL EVOLUTION OF ABNORMAL PSYCHOLOGY. 3. DEMONSTRATE AN
UNDERSTANDING OF THE FIVE RESEARCH METHODS USED TO STUDY ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR, AND TO DEMONSTRATE THE STRENGTH AND LIMITATIONS OF EACH
RESEARCH METHOD. 4. ANALYZE VARIQUS FACTORS, INCLUDING SOCIAL AND CULTURAL, THAT CAN LEAD TO PSYCHOLOGICAL DISORDERS. 5. DEFINE AND
DISCUSS MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PSYCHOLOGICAL DISORDERS. § DEMONSTRATE AN UNDERSTANDING OF SPECIFIC PSYCHOLOGICAL DISORDERS AND
ASSOCIATED SYMPTOMS. 7. ANALYZE THE PURPOSES AND USES OF CLASSIFICATION SYSTEMS OF MENTAL DISORDERS. & IDENTIFY AND APPLY THE
CATEGORIGAL INFORMATION AND DIMENSIONAL INFORMATION AS PART QF PROPER DIAGNOSIS BASED ON THE CURRENT EDITION OF THE DIAGNOSTIC AND
STATISTICAL MANUAL OF MENTAL DISORDERS 5 (DSM-51. & APPLY CURRENT RESEARCH FINDINGS TO THE UNDERSTANDING OF PSYCHOLOGICAL DISORDERS

xtbookis)  NONE
fer Status GUARANTEED TRANSFER TO INSTITUTION OFFERING SAME COURSE

“tion Type
Initials Comments
JFO X145 15 UPPER DIVISION, CANNOT BE USED FOR LOWER DIVISION COURSE RENUMBERED TO 2142
oM COURSE PREFIX SHOULD BE CLP. CLP 2148 1S HEREEY APPROVED.
LB PSY 2148

JP NEW COURSE
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Sincerely,

Jeffrey D. Peterman

Coordinator, Curriculum & Catalog Systems
8099 College Parkway P. 239-489-9228

Fort Myers, FL 33919 |F. 239-489-9040
Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu
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